COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

September 21, 2016

Ms. Karen Stone

Telluride Stone Company Inc.
P.O. Box 3552

Telluride, CO 81435

Re: Airport Pit, Permit No. M-2011-013, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-3
Dear Ms. Stone:

On September 21, 2016 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on September 19, 2016, addressing the following:

The plan updates the Storm Water Management plan on file with the addition of a berm in the northeast
corner of the permitted area to temporarily impound storm water and snowmelt to prevent erosion.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-2011-013. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2011-013 remain in full force and effect.

The reclamation cost estimate was also updated at this time. Please find the enclosed notice of surety increased
as well as the new reclamation cost estimate worksheets.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office at (970)-
243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Lucas J. West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Enclosure: SI-01 Notice of Surety Increase, Reclamation Cost Estimate Worksheets

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Robert W. Randall, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

